
Message 

From: Catherine Davidson [Catherine.Davidson@governmentlegal.gov.uk] 
Sent: 31/10/2017 09: 24: 19 ;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
To: 'Wight, Ai Isa' [ailsa.wight@dh.gsi.gov.uk]L__ ___ Name. Redacted ______ :@ukhsa.gov.uk]; Usman Ahmed 

[Usman.Ahmed@governmentlegal.gov.uk] 
CC: 
Subject: 

Richard Pebody [richard.pebody@ukhsa.gov.uk]; Netherwood, Trudy [trudy.netherwood@dh.gsi.gov.uk] 
RE: question about MERS 

Ailsa 

Although I can see the merits of doing this, the pressures of Brexit mean that Parliamentary time, even for a simple 
negative procedure SI like this, is going to be incredibly tight throughout 2018 and the early part of 2019. Perhaps we 
should aim to make the SI in Spring 2019? Obviously if it becomes urgently needed before then, we could re-prioritise. 

Catherine 

Catherine Davidson 
Deputy Director, Medical Ethics and Public Health Team 
DH Legal Advisers, Government Legal Department 

7th Floor, One Kemble Street, London, WC2B 4TS 
Telephq I I & S . . i 
Mobile: ! rre evant ens1t1ve i 
catherin'"e.davidson@governmentlegal .gov.uk 

My working pattern is Monday, Tuesday, Thursday- 8.30 to 17.30, Wednesday- non-working day, Friday- 10.00 to 
15.00. 

Got an @dh.gsi.gov.uk email address? 
Want on-demand legal guidance? 
Try GLD's prototype Client Portal: https://gld.digital 

From: Wight, Ailsa [mailto:ailsa.wight@dh.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 30 October 2017 18:34 
To:_ Name Redacted_ i Usman Ahmed; Catherine Davidson 
Cc: Richard Pebody; Netherwood, Trudy 
Subject: RE: question about MERS 

Resending to correct address for Usman 

Ailsa Wight 
Deputy Director 
Emergency Preparedness and Health Protection Policy 
Department of Health 
39 Victoria Street, London SWlH 0EU 

Tel:j Irrelevant & Sensitive ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

From: Wight, Ailsa 
Sent: 30 October 2017 18:27 
To[_Name_Redacted_i; Ahmed Usman LEGAL GROUP GLD DH LEGAL ADVISERS (USMAN.AHMED@DWP.GSI.GOV.UK); 

Catherine Davidson 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Cc: Richard Pebody;i Name Redacted i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Subject: RE: question about MERS 
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Afraid there hasn't due to Brexit pressures on legal and parly time, though think we all agreed useful to do. 

Something to come back to in 18-19 perhaps? 

Catherine, Usman 

Any thoughts? 

Best 

Ailsa 

Ailsa Wight 

Deputy Director 

Emergency Preparedness and Health Protection Policy 
Department of Health 

39 Victoria Street, London SWlH 0EU 

Tel: ! Irrelevant & Sensitive i 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

From L__ ______________________ Nam.e _Redacted _________________________ @ p he .gov. u k] 

Sent: 30 October 2017 18:25 

To: Wight, Ailsa 

Cc: Richard Pebody 

Subject: question about MERS 

Dear Ailsa 

Last year we had some email correspondence about MERS becoming a notifiable disease and the virus itself becoming a 
notifiable causative agent. 

You mentioned this was already under consideration. I was wondering if there have been any further developments in 

relation to that? 

Thank you 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 l. Name Redacted_ i 
Interim Head, Legionella and Influenza Preparedness and Response Section, 

Respiratory Diseases Department 
National Infections Service 

0 

__ Public Hea_lth_ England __________ , 
i i 
i i 

! Personal Data ! 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 

'- www.gov.uk/phe Follow ~son Twitter @PHE uk 
Protecting and improving the nation's health 

************************************************************************** 
The information contained in the EMail and any attachments is confidential and intended solely and for the 
attention and use of the named addressee(s). It may not be disclosed to any other person without the express 
authority of Public Health England, or the intended recipient, or both. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. This footnote also confirms that this 
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EMail has been swept for computer viruses by Symantec.Cloud, but please re-sweep any attachments before 
opening or saving. http://www.gov.uk/PHE 
************************************************************************** 

This email was scanned by the Symantec anti-virus service 

In case of problems, please call your IT support helpdesk. 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any reading, 
printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply function 
and then permanently delete what you have received. 

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the Department of 
Health's policy on the use of electronic communications. For more information on the Department of Health's e­
mail policy click here http://www.dh.gov.uk/terms 

The information in this e-mail belongs to HM Government and may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, we request that you 
inform us by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing, copying or disseminating it. 
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with 
Messagelabs. HM Government does not however warrant that it is virus free at point of delivery. 
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